## 2021 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report



The Annual Drinking Water Quality Report for the City of Lincoln may be viewed at:

## lincoln.ne.gov/ WaterQualityReport

This report contains important information about the source and quality of your drinking water.

The Lincoln Water System is proud to report that no drinking water violations were incurred during 2021.

If you have questions or would like a paper copy of the report mailed to your home, please call 402-441-7571 or stop by Lincoln Water System Offices at 2021 N. 27th Street to request one.





## REPORT MUD IN THE STREET DUE TO CONSTRUCTION

Mud pollutes our local waterways and creates a public safety hazard.

- Go to UPLNK.lincoln.ne.gov or download the UPLNK app
- 2. Select Mud in the Street Due to Construction
- 3. Select the location on the map, add a photo and description of the construction site, and submit

THANK YOU for helping keep Lincoln safe and its aquatic life healthy. For more information, go to watershed.lincoln.ne.gov.



## DON'T IGNORE IT, REPORT IT!

Help stop illegal dumping! Call the Lincoln Lancaster County Health Department: 402-441-8022

After hours? Call the Lincoln Police Department
Non-Emergency: 402-441-6000







WATERSHED MANAGEMEN